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Ms. Kirsten Walli

Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street (27™ Floor)
P.O. Box 2319

Toronto, ON

MA4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli,

Re: Union Gas Limited (“Union”) — Red Lake Project;
Board File Nos: EB-2011-0040, EB-2011-0041 and EB-2011-0042

Goldcorp has now had an opportunity to review the Record in EB-2011-0040 and to consider more closely and
with appropriate advice the three issues raised in Procedural Order #2 for submission and oral argument.

Goldcorp is pleased to now be able to advise the Board that it is withdrawing its request of June 9, 2011 for an
adjournment and agrees that it has sufficient time to prepare a Submission, without any adjournment.

Yours truly,

Gardiner Roberts LLP
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lan A. Blue

cc. Intervenors (by e-mail)
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